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Mr. Michael Stedman

Vice President

Active Renewable Marketing Ltd.
390 Brant Street, Suite 402
Burlington, Ontario L7R 4)

Dear Mr. Stedman:

Re: Active Renewable Marketing Ltd.
Allegations of Forgery/Unauthorized Signatures — Code of Conduct for Gas Marketers

On April 13, 2010, the Commissionissued letter L-36-10to address complaints and disputes involving allegations
of forgery and/orunauthorized signatures filed against Active Renewable Marketing Ltd. (Active). Inresponse to
the letter, Active filed areport enumerating all the complaints and disputesit received from January 1, 2010 to
April 6, 2010. Active’s managementalso appeared before the Commission on May 12, 2010 to discuss the report,
specifically the stepsittook toinvestigate the complaints.

The Commission reviewed Active’s report titled Active Renewable —Complaintand Resolution Report dated May 3,
2010 and noted thattwo of its sales agents garnered more than 50 percent of the complaints/disputesidentified by
Active. These two sales agents received warning lettersand were retrained; however, continued to receive
complaints related to forgery and/or unauthorized signatures. Thissuggeststhat eitherActive’s trainingis not
effectiveinimprovingthe sales agents’ compliance with the Code of Conduct for Gas Marketers (Code of Conduct)
or Active’s complianceregimeis notadequate oris not strictly enforced to deter non-compliant sales practices.

Further, duringthe May 12 meeting, Commission staff noted its concern with respectto some shortcomingsin
Active’s compliance regime. Itwas agreed at the meetingthat Active needed to strengthenits policies and
procedurestoimprove compliance with the Code of Conduct. Subsequentto this meeting, Activefiled adocument
dated May 27, 2010 outlininga number of potential improvementstoits policies and procedures, specifically
addressed tocommercial customers.

The Commission notes that Active has complied with the requirements of L-36-10. The Commission has reviewed
the changes being proposed and makes the following recommendations.

1. Annual mandatory training—The Commission recommends that mandatory training for all agents be

implemented twice ayear(July andJanuary). Subsequenttothe training, all sales agents should be
requiredto pass an exam demonstrating theirknowledge of sales practices which are compliant with
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the Code of Conduct. Accordingly, itisrecommended thatthe following be submitted to the
Commissionforfiling: 1) a copy of Active’s exam questions as well asthe examresultsforeach
individualsales agent;and 2) a copy of a signed declaration from each agent confirming completion of
the training.

2. Improved agreementand due diligence guidelines—In addition to Active’s proposed changes, we suggest
that Active establish aclearguideline forits sales agents to ensure due diligence is consistently observed
when determiningif an employee has authorization to executean agreement.

3. Processchange for complaints involving forgery and/or unauthorized signatures—Active should advise the
Commission assoon asa complaintrelated to forgery and/or unauthorized signatures is received. Each

stage of Active’s complaintinvestigation should be providedinits entirety by copy to the Commission.

We expectthatthe proposed measures and ourrecommendations, as well as Active’s strict enforcement of the
same will positively resultin reducing complaints and improve compliance with the Code of Conduct.

A draft of Active’s revised Consumer agreementand a copy of its due diligence guidelines should be filed with
the Commission on orbefore August 7, 2010.

The Commission will closely monitor Active’s compliance with the Code of Conduct, and will considerthe level
and nature of complaintsreceivedinreviewingits licencerenewal application should it file. The Commission

will require full disclosure of information on Active’s complaint statistics, the nature of complaints received, and
the actionsit took to address such complaints as part of Active’s renewal process.

Yours truly,

Erica M. Hamilton

/it

CustChoice/Active/2010 Comp/Memo/7_7_Stedman, M_BCUCResp



